

Energy Emails

From: "Orsini, Steve (CAB)" </o=govon/ou=exchange administrative group (fydibohf23spdlt)/cn=recipients/cn=orsini, steve (cab)306">
To: "Bromm, William (CAB)" <william.bromm2@ontario.ca>
Cc: "Kwamena, Boafoa (CAB)" <boafoa.kwamena@ontario.ca>
Date: Thu, 19 Oct 2017 07:39:06 -0400

William,

I was unaware that there we delays in releasing all the emails associated with the audit review of the Fair Hydro Plan.

Can we meet this morning to discuss how Energy can rectify this situation.

Steve